From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 2:57 PM
To: Paz Holly O; Flax Nikole C
Subject: RE: data question

Thanks!

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:30 PM
To: Lerner Lois G; Flax Nikole C
Subject: RE: data question

136 c4 approvals as of 5/9/13

23 c4 withdrawn (I think the reference to 30 must have been to all wit hdrawn apps - ¢3 and c4 as that number now stands

at 37)

Will get back to you as to total number of c4 apps shortly. Have a meeting | have to do.

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 2:32 PM
To: Flax Nikole C; Paz Holly O
Subject: RE: data question

Have sent Cindy the question

Liois . Loner
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 2:30 PM
To: Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O
Subject: RE: data question

Yes

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 2:23 PM
To: Flax Nikole C; Paz Holly O
Subject: RE: data question

JW1559-000133



| assume you want you want to know about whether the 120 or 30 have increased , not whether
we've received more applications

Lis . Lorner

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 1:59 PM
To: Paz Holly O; Lerner Lois G
Subject: data question

Is the following the most recent or has there been any movement we should recognize. Thanks

. Of the approximately 300 section 501(c)(4) advocacy cases, more than 120 have been approved and nearly 30
have withdrawn.

JW1559-000134



